Constantino, Mike

From: EGreen@foley.com

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Constantino, Mike

Subject: [External] Mercy Hospital Foundation
Hi Mike.

Regarding your Mercy Foundation questions.
The Mercy Foundation currently has approximately $4.0M unrestricted and $3.4M restricted.

Mercy will continue to use the Mercy Foundation funds consistent with donor intent and when possible to support
Mercy Hospital through closure as well as the Mercy Care Center. To the extent that donations cannot be used
consistent with donor intent, Mercy and Mercy Foundation will seek to return such funds to the donor or obtain donor
approval to use the funds for other charitable purposes on the Southside of Chicago. No funds will revert to Trinity
Health for use other than as described. Mercy Foundation will eventually be wound down and dissolved.

Shoot me a note if you need more information.

Ed

Edward J. Green, MBA, ID

National Partner in Charge of Business Development
Regulated Industries Department

Foley & Lardner LLP

321 North Clark Street, Suite 3000

Chicago, lllinois 60654-4762

Direct Dial: 312-832-4375

Fax: 312-832-4700

Email: egreen@foley.com

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that
you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege.
Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented
by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.



